

Other Business

It was suggested to start compiling a binder of what your job responsibilities are to pass on to future board members.

Website: Deborah Hsu is in charge.

Meeting adjourned at 9:35**NEXT MEETING****NOV 2nd, 8am MPR**

to have the room moms push their class days when it is their turn to help. Continue to remind people that every Friday is collection day.

Tim's OC Music:

This is the last week for the fundraiser. Continue to advertise on social media.

Restaurant Night Funds:

Chick fil A : \$93.39

Romeo Cucina : \$75.00

Chronic Taco : \$200

Tokyo Joes : Will get us a check once they get our tax forms.

Valentines Dance:

Stacey helping run the dance. 1st meeting to be scheduled for November. Will post on FB once details are known.

Amazon Smile/Ralphs Flyer:

Flyer to be sent out in class folders explaining how to sign up for both.

Votes

1). Stacey motioned to vote on approving \$100 to help fund 4th and 5th grade block music funding to help assist with instrument parts. Jenny seconded. All opposed (BESF is for K-3 music only). **MOTION FAILED**

2). Jenny motioned to approve \$123 for vests for youth to help with Footprint Friday that Mrs. Boys bought. Sue seconded. 4 ayes, 1 oppose. **MOTION PASSES**

3). Jenny motioned to approve \$50-75 for a plaque or medallion for the end of the year gifts to the kids that help for Footprint Friday. Greg seconded. All opposed. **MOTION FAILED**

President's Report

- Working on setting up a learning walk for teachers (leadership goal)

BESF MINUTES 10-5-17

Attendees: Jenny Ryan (President), Greg Bisel (co-VP), Stacey Cartledge (co-VP), Maureen Liang-Cilimdzcic, (Treasurer), Sue Hoeft (Secretary) Miranda LaBarge (Parliamentarian), Tammy Studt (guest), Greg Houser (principal)

Treasurers Report

- 180 club
Currently have \$25,645. Still have incoming money from company matching.
- Fundraisers: Made about \$250 from Big Air last school year and about \$95 from chronic tacos. Continue to collect monthly from Ralphs and Amazon Smile.
- PTA needs to reimburse BESF for renaissance reading.
- Book-keeping for science camp money needs to be better managed. Funds needs to be clearly earmarked.

Fundraisers

180 club:

All agreed that being present at Back to school night as well as having the social at the beginning of the year were great ways to make giving donations easier on parents. We need to add a line for email and mobile number on forms for tax receipts. It would be great to have a computer at tables to immediately type in information during the payment process.

Silent Auction:

Begin compiling a list of companies to contact about donations.
Stacy and Jenny to do an inventory of the BESF closet.
Start asking volunteers for help and scheduling subcommittee meetings.

Soccer Fundraiser:

LYNSA is still getting us a headcount and will issue us a check when they know the amount.

Footprint Friday:

Recycling has been light and we have a lot of students helping. Christina has asked that we reduce the number of volunteers from 8-4. We need